

# Yousef Gheibi

Urmia , Iran

(+98) 9214536991

[Gheibiyousef2000@gmail.com](mailto:Gheibiyousef2000@gmail.com)

<https://github.com/yousefgheibi>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/yousef-gheibi>

## FrontEnd Developer

A self-taught Front End Developer with +2 of experience working with Javascript / Typescript / Angular and a passion for responsive website design. Adept at contributing to a highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions, and determining customer satisfaction. In addition, I am interested in security and reverse engineering and I do minor activities in this field.

---

## Experience

AUG 2021 – PRESENT

### FrontEnd Developer/FullTime Iconish, Tehran, Iran - remote

Iconish Group is a software development house and is active in the field of mobile and web software production in the categories of games, health, IOT, etc. in the domestic and foreign markets of Iran. In this group, different teams are all looking for growth and learning together in a dynamic and friendly environment. I am working on module development and sometimes Angular tasks in this company. Technologies that I had used :

HTML, CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript , Jquery, TypeScript , Angular , Angular Material , Git , Scrum

APR 2021 - AUG 2021

### FrontEnd Developer/FullTime Darmankar, Urmia, Iran

DarmanKar is a company in the field of drug marketing, and I was responsible for creating a website for this company and improved it. Technologies that I had used :

HTML, SCSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript , Jquery, mysql, Nodejs

APR 2020 - NOV 2020

### FrontEnd Developer/Internship Sarsoft, Urmia, Iran

Sersoft company operates in the field of web software production and I worked as an intern in this company and I had already learned html and css and this company has helped me a lot in learning JavaScript and Angular. I have worked a little on one of the projects of this company is called insurance management software. Technologies that I had used :

HTML, CSS, SCSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, TypeScript , Angular

---

## Skills

- HTML
- CSS / SCSS
- Bootstrap
- Material Design
- JavaScript
- Git
- Jquery
- TypeScript
- Angular
- Pwa
- Nodejs
- SQL

---

## Language

- English : B2 - C1
- Persian : National language
- Azerbaijani : Native Language

---

## Education

2018 - 2022

[bachelor of software engineering](#) / Urmia University of Technology, Urmia, Iran

2014 - 2018

[mathematics diploma](#) / Imam khomeini high school, Urmia, Iran

---

## Volunteering

FEB 2021 - PRESENT

[Executive Member Team of UUTCTF](#) / Urmia University of Technology

UUTCTF is a jeopardy style Capture The Flag competition(information security challenges) held by Urmia University of Technology. I have the role of Supporting and developing the CTF system and Challenges.

OCT 2020 - PRESENT

[Executive Member Team of POScon](#) / Urmia University of Technology

POSCon stands for Protective and Operational Security which is held by Urmia University of Technology. The POSCon conferences are conferences for security researchers, security geeks, hackers, and whom interested in security. The international conference targets for gathering the latests techniques, tools, projects, frameworks, and fields of attack/defense of computer and mobile systems.

---

## Projects

### [accounting-software](#)

My bachelor's project used angular , bootstrap5, nodejs , mysql , pwa

<https://github.com/yousefgheibi/accounting-software>

demo: <https://yara.yousefgheibi.ir/>

### [Restaurant-webapp](#)

a simple Restaurant web application with angular and pwa

<https://github.com/yousefgheibi/Restaurant-webapp>

demo: <https://restaurant.yousefgheibi.ir/>

### [Gold-Trading-Dashboard](#)

Gold Trading Dashboard with angular and angular material

<https://github.com/yousefgheibi/Gold-Trading-Dashboard>

demo: <https://golds.yousefgheibi.ir/>

### [UUTCTF-website](#)

UUTCTF is a student CTF competition which is going to be held by Urmia University of Technology (<https://uut.ac.ir>).

<https://github.com/yousefgheibi/UUTCTF-website>

demo: <https://uutctf.yousefgheibi.ir/>

And ...